AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
QUESTIONNAIRE

Name of Agency: Manila International Airport Authorlty " Date; 17-Apr-22

Name of Respondent: Position:

Instruction: Put a check () mark Inside the box beside each condifion/requirement met as provided below and then ill in the corresponding blanks
according fo what is asked. Please nofe that all questions must be answered completely.

1. Do you have an approved APP that includes all types of procurement, given the following conditions? (5a)
Agency prepares APP using the prescribed format

Approved APP is posted at the Procuring Entity's Webshe
please provide link: veww.miaa.gov.ph

Submission of the approved APP to the GPPB within the prescribed deadline
please provide submission date: 27-Jan-21

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Gomman-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and
Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Service? (5%)

Agency prepares APP-CSE using prescribed format
Submission of the APP-CSE within the period prescribed by the Department of Budget and Management in

its Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Budget Execution Plans issused annually
please provide submission date: 15-Dec-20

[« [

Proof of actual procurement of Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from DBM-PS

[

3. I the conduct of procurament activities using Repeat Order, which of these conditions Is/are met? (24)
Originat contract awatded through competitive bidding

The goods under the original contract must be quantifiable, divisible and cansisting of at least
four (4) units per itern

E dE

The unit price is the same or lower than the original contract awarded through competitive bidding which is
advantageous to the government after price verification

The quantity of each itern in the original cantract should not excesd 25%

zfiz

Modality was used within & months from the contract effectivity date stated in the NTP arising from the
atiginal contract, provided that there has been a partiat delivery, inspection and acceptance of the goods
within the same period

4. In the conduct of procurement activities using Limited Source Bidding (1.5B), which of these conditions is/are met? (2f)
D Upon recommendation by the BAC, the HOPE issues a Cerfification resorting to LSB as the proper modality

D Preparation and lssuance of a List of Pre-Selected Suppllers/Consultants by the PE or an identified relevant
gaverniment authority

[[] transmital of the Pre-Selected List by the HOPE to the GPPB

E] Within 7cd from the receipt of the acknowledgement letter of the list by the GPPB, the PE posts the
procurament opportunity at the PhilGEPS website, agency website, if available and at any conspicuous
place within the agency

5. In giving your prospective bidders sufficient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions isfare met? (3d)

Bidding documents are available at the time of advertisement/posting at the PhilGEPS website or
Agency website,



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
QUESTICNNAIRE

Supplemental bid hulletins are issued at least seven (7) valendar days before bid opening;
Minutes of pre-bid conference are readily available within five (5) days.

6. Do you prepare proper and sffective procurement dosumentafion and technical specifications/requirements, given the
the following conditions? (3e)

The end-user submits final, approved and complete Purchase Reguests, Terms of Reference, and other

documents based on relevant characieristics, functionality and/or performance reguirernents, as required
by the procurement office prior to the commencement of the procurement activity

No reference to brand names, except for tems/parts that are compatible with the existing flest or equipment

Bidding Documents and Reqguests for ProposalfQuotation are posted at the PhilGEPS website,
Agency website, if applicable, and in conspicuous places

7. In creating your BAC and BAC Sacretariat which of these conditions is/are present?

For BAC. (4a)

Office Order crealing the Bids and Awards Committee
please provide Office Qrder No.. 119 series of 2021

There are at least five (5) members of the BAC
please provide members and their respective training dates:

Namefs Date of RA 9184-related training
A. Raul V. Austria 17-Aug-21
B. Leonides F.. Cruz 17-Aug-21
C. Romeo L. Labador 17-Aug-21
D. Rafaei §. Regular 17-Aug-21
E. Provisicnal Membar 17-Aug-21
F.
G. "

Members of BAC meet qualifications
Majority of the members of BAG are trained on R.A, 9184
For BAC Secretariat: (4b)
Qffice Order creating of Bids and Awards Commitiee Secretarlat or designing Procurement Linit to

act as BAC Secratariat
please provide Office OrderNo.: 119 seties of 2021

The Head of the BAC Sacretariat meets the minimum qualifications
please provide name of BAC Sec Head: Elsie P. Nitollano

Majority of the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on RA. 9184
please provide training date: 17-Aug-21

8. Have you conducted any procurement activities on any of the following? (5¢)
i YES, please mark at least one (1) then, answer the question below.

Computer Monitors, Desktop Paints and Varnishes
' Computers and Laptops

Faod and Catering Services
Alr Conditioners
Training Faclifies / Hotels / Venues
Vehicles
Toilets and Urinais
Fridges and Freezers

E & E
EEO

Textiles / Uniforms and Work Clothes



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI}
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Copiers

Do you use green technical specifications for the procurement activityfies of the non-CSE item/s?

D Yes No

8. In determining whether you provide up-to-date procurament information easily aceessible at no cost, which of
these conditions isfare met? (7a)

Agency has a working website
please provide link:  www.miaa.gov.ph

Procurement information is up-to-date
Information Is easily accessible at no cost

10. In complying with the preparation, posting and submission of your agency's Procurement Monitoring Report,
which of thase conditions isfare met? (7b)

Agengy prepares the PMRs

PMRs are promptly submitted to the GPPB
please provide submission datas:  {st Sem - July (07,2020  2nd Sem - January 08, 2021

PMRs are posted in the agency website
please provide link:  www,miaa.gov.ph

PMRs are prepared using the presciibed format

11. In planning of procurement activities o achieve desired contract outcomes and objectives within the target/allotied timeframe,

which of these conditions is/are met? (8¢)

There is an established procedure for needs analysls andfor market research

There Is a system to monitor timely delivery of goods, works, and consulfing services

Agency complies with the thresholds prescribed for amendment to order, variation orders, and contract extensions,

if any, in competitively bid contracis

12. In evaluating the performance of your procurement personnel, which of these conditions isfare present? (10a)

Personnel roles, duties and responsibilities involving procurement are included in thelr individual performance

commitment/s
Frocuring antity communicates standards of evaluation to procurement personnel

Procuring entity and procurement personnel acts on the resuits and takes corresponding action

13. Which of the following procurement personnel have participated in any procurement fraining andfor professionalization program

within the past three (3) years? (10b)

Date of most recent training: 1710872021

Head of Procuring Entity (HOPE)

Bids and Awards Committee (BAC)

BAC Secretariat/ Procurement/ Supply Unit
BAC Technical Working Group

End-user Unit/s

EHEEEE



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS {APCPI)
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[ otherstaff

14, Which of the following ls/are practised in order to ensure the private secior access to the procurement opportunities of the
procuring entity? (10c)

Forum, dialogues, meetings and the like (apart from pre-bid conferences) are conducted for all prospective
bidders at least once a year

The PE promptly responds to all interested prospective bidders' inquiries and concerns, with avallable facilities and
various communication channels
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15. In determining whether the BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions isfare present? {11a)

There is a list of procurement related documents that are maintained for a period of at least five
years

‘The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
flling cabinets and electronic coples in dedicated computers

‘The documents ate properly filed, segregated, easy to retdeve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

18. in determining whether the Implementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement recerds,
which of these condifions isfare present? (11b)

There Is a list of contract management related documents that are maintained for a perlod of at least
five years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure iocation with hard coples kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accassible {o authorized users and
audit personnel

17. In determining If the agency has defined procedures or standards for quality control, acceptance and inspsciion
of goods, works and services, which of these conditlons isfare present? (12a)

Agency has wrltten procedures for guality control, acceptance and inspection of goods, services and works
Have you procured Infrastructure projects through any mode of procurement for the past yeay?

Yes D No

If YES, piease answer the following:

Supervision of civil works is carried out by qualified construction supervisors
Mame of Civil Works Supervisor: Antonio P. Mendoza, OIC, CWD

D Agency implements CPES for its works projects and uses results o check contractors’ qualifications
(applicable for works only}
Name of CPES Evaluator:  None

18. How tong will it take for your agency to release the final payment to your supplier/sarvice provider or contrastarfconsultant,once
documents are complete? (12b) 10 days

19.WWhen irwiting Observers for the follawing procurement activities, which of these conditions is/are met? (13a)
A. Eligibifity Checking {For Consulting Sewvices Only)
B. Shortlisting (For Consuiting Services Only)
C. Pre-bid conference
D. Preliminary examination of bids
E. Bid evaluation
F. Post-qualification

Observers are Invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in the IRR
Observers are allowed aceess to and be provided documents, free of charge, as stated in the IRR

Ohserver reparts, if any, are promptly acted upon by the procuring entity
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20. In creating and operating your Internal Augit Unit (JAU) that performs speacialized procurement audits,
which set of conditions were present? (14a)

Greation of Internal Audit Unit (AU} in the agency
Agency Order/DBM Approval of 1AU position/s: . Quality Management Sysiem

Conduct of audit of procurement processas and transactions by the 1AL within the Jast three years

Internal audit recommendations on procurement-related matiers are implemented within 6 months of the submission
of the internal auditor's report

21. Are GOA recommaendations responded to or implemented within six months of the submission of the auditors'
report? (14b)

Yes (percentage of COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months)
100 %

No procurement related recommendations received

22. In determining whether the Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints system and has the capacity
to comply with procedural reqguirements, which of conditions ls/are present? {15a)

The HOPE resolved Protests within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR
The BAC resolved Requests for Reconsideration within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR

Procuring entity acts upon and adopts specific measures to address procurement-related complaints,
referrals, subpoenas by the Omb, COA, GPPB or any quasi-judicial/quasi-administrative body

23. In defermining whether agency has & specific apti-corruption program/s retated to procurement, which of these
canditions isfare present? (16a)

Agency has a specific office responsible for the implementation of good governance programs
Agency implements a specific good governanrce program including anti-corruption and infegrity development

Agency implements specific policies and procedures in placs for detection and prevention of corruption



ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

PILLAR I, AGENCY INSTTTUTIONAL FRAMEWDRK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACHTY

Name of Agency: Manila nternational Alrport Authority Mame of Evaluator;
Date of Self Assessment: Apwll 17, 2022 Position:
No. Assessment Conditions Agency Score | APCPI Rating® Comments/Findings to the Supparting Information/Documentation
N Indisators and Sublndicators__|__{Notto.be In¢luded.in the Evaluation—
PILLAR I, LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
Indlcator 1. Compaetitive Bldding as Default Method of Pracuremant
La Parcantage of competitive bidding and limited source bidding 38.41% 2.00 PMBS
contracts intarms of amount of total procurement
b Percertage of competitive bidding and limited source bidding 5.01% 0.00 MRS
contracts In terms of velume of total procuremnent
indicator 2, Limited Use of Altemnative Methods of Procurement
2a Petcentage of shopping contracts In terms of amount of total 0.23% 3.00 PMRs
procuremant
ab Percentage of negotiated contracts in terms of amount of 0.71% 200 PMAs
total precurement
2 Percentage of direct contracting interms of amount of total 0.29% 2.00 PMRs
procurement
ad Percentage of repeat order cantracts In terms of amount of 1.36% 2.00 PMRs
total procurement
2,e [Compllance with Repeat Order procedures Comphiant 3.00 Procurement documents relative to
conduct of Repeat Qrder
Procurement documents relative to
2§ [Compliance with Limited S Bidding procedures a
mpllance wits Limited Source g procedure: nfa n/ conduct of Limited Source Bldding
Indicator 3. Competitivanass of the Bldding Process
3,a |Average number of entities who acquired bldding documents 2.24 0.00 Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records
3.bh |Average numher of biddars who submitted bids 1.87 0.00 Abstract of Bids or other agency records
3.c |Average number of bidders who passed aellgtbility stags 1.50 1.00 Abstract of Blds or other agency records
3.d |Sufficiency of periad to prepare bids Cn::;‘)l!l?;nt 3.00 Agency records and/or PhIGEPS records
Use of proper and effective procurement documentation and Fully Cost Benefit Analys!f, Work Plans,
3.e e L. ) 3.00 Technical Specificatinns included in bidding
technlcal specifications/requirements Compliant
documents
Average |

tadicator 4. Presence of Procurement Qrganlzations
Fully Verify copy of Order craating BAC;
4.3 |Creation of Bids and Awards Comimittaels) compllant 3,00 Crganizational Chart; and Certification of
b Tralning
Full Verify copy of Order creating BAC
4.b [Presence of a BAC Secretarlat or Procurement Unit Compli:\ nt 3,00 Sacretariat; Osganizational Chart; and
Certification of Tralning
Indicator 5. Prot nt Planning and Implementation
5.a |An approved APP that includes ali types of procurement Compliant Copy of APP and its supplements Lif any)
Praparation of Atruaf Procurement ?lan for Common-Use
1l
5h Supplies and Eguipment (APP-CSE} and Procurament of Fully APP, APP-CSE, PMR
Comman-Use Sugplies and Equipmant from the Procuremant CompHant
Satvice,
Bs
Existing Green Specifications for GPPa-#fentified non-CSE . IT8s and/or RFQs clearly .
5.0 itemss are adopted Not Compliant Indicate the vse of graen technical
pt specifications for the procurement activity
Indleator 6. Use of Government Elactronlc Procureinent System
6.a Pe:.centage of bld opporturities posted by the PhIIGEPS. 100.00% 3.00 Agency racords and/or PhIlGERS records
registered Agenc
Percentage of contract award Infarmation postad by the
.h (133 3.00 Agen ds andfor PhIGEPS record
6 PhilGEPS-registered Agancy 100.00% sency records and/or recorcs
Percentage of contract awards procured through alternathve '
X 100, .
6.c methods posted by the ShiIGEPS. reglstered Agancy 0.00% 3.00 Amency racarsds and/or PhilGEPS records
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GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Nate of Agency: Manila Internationat Alrport Authority
Date of Self Assessment: April 17, 2022

Neme of Evaluator:
Position:

action to procure consylting services

indicator 10, Capaclty Building for Government Personnel and Private Sector Participaits

Mo, Assassmant Conditions Agency Score | APCP! Ratlng® Comiments/Findings to the Supporting InformationfDocumentation
— Indleators nnd Subindlcators — | (Not to be-included in the Evaluation -
indlcator 7. System for Disseminating and Monktoring Procurement Information
7.8 Presence of website that provides up-to-date pracurement Fully 300 idra’:;:ifv fp‘:;iﬂc prucurem;r.\t-relz;ted -
" |information easily accessible at no cost Compliant . po c.m Inthe agency website and specific
website links
Preparation of Procurement Monitoring Reports using the " N
Fully Copy of PMR and received copy that it was
7.b = 3.00
GPPB prescribe.d format, submission to the GPPB, and posting Compliant submitted to GPPR
in agency website
Average Il
PILLAR Iil. PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS AND MARKET PRALTICES
Indicator 8, Efficiency of Procurement Processes
8 Percentage of total amount of contracts slgned within the 03.41% .00 APP (Including Supplemental amendiments,
™ lassessmant year agatnst total arount in the approvad APPs ' ‘ If any} and PMRs
Percentage of total number of contracts signec! against tatal N
PP{including Suppl tal
8. | numiber of procuremant projects done through competitive 92.11% 1.00 A iincluding Supplemental amendments,
if anyyand PMRs
bidding
Agency Procedures/Systems for the
conduct of needs analysls or market
b . )
8. Planned procurement activities achieved desired contract Fully 3.00 ri?;;i;ﬂ?;“::::ﬁigmew delivery of
™ |outcomes and objectives within the target/alistted timeframe|  Compliant ‘ B0, '
Contracts with amendments and variations
to order amount to 10% or lass
indlcator 9. Compilance with Proourament Timeframas
% Per.centage of mntrac.ts awarded within prescribed period of 31.08% 0.00 BMRs
artion to pracure goods
o.h Percentape of contracts awarded within prescribed perlod of 33.33% 0.0 PMRS
action to procure Infrastriictura projects
a.c Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of ofa PMiRs

Samples of forms used to evaluating
procurement parformance on top of ar
incorporated within the regular assessotent

for Procyrerment Personns

Ask for coples of Office Orders, trairing
madutes, list of participants, schedules of

aciual training conducted

procuring entity

‘Fhere is a systam within the procuring entity to svaluate tha Fully

10.a . 3.00
performance of procurement personngd on a regular basls Compliant

105 Percerntage of partllc:|patmn of procurement staff in 35.00% 340
procurement training and/or professionalization program
The procuring entity has open dialogue with private sector

10.¢ Jand ensures access to the pracurement opportuaities of the Compliant 3,00

T S M

rient of Procurement and Contract Management Records

Ask for coples of doecumentation of
activities for bidders

Verify actual procurement records ard
time it took to retrieve records (should be

30 days

Average li}

\1la The BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining Fully 3.00 nd more than two howrs}
| procurament records Conphiant ) Refer to Section 4.1 of User's Manual for
list of procurement-related documents for
record-Keeping and maintenance,
Implementing Units has and Is implementing a system for Full Varify actual contract management records
11.b| keeping and malatalning complete and easlly retrievable Com li: at 3.00 and time it took to retrieve records should
contrac management records e he no more than two hours
indlcator 1 2. Contract Managemant Proced ures
Agency has defined procedures or standards in such areas as Fully Verify coples of wiitten procedures for
12.a | quallty control, acceptance and inspection, supasvision of Compilant 3.00 quality control, acceptance and Inspection;
works and evaluatlon of contractors’ performance B CPES avafuation formsz
On or before Ask Finance or Accounting Head of Agency
12.b| Timely Payrment of Procurament Contracts 300 for average perlod for the releasa of

payments for procurement conkracts




ANNEX A
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Name of Agency: Manila International Airport Authority Name of Evaluator:
Date of Self A t: April 17, 2022 Position:
No. Assessmsnt Conditiong Agency Score | APCPI Rating® Comments/Findings to the Supporting InfonnationlDocument.?tinn
Indicators and Sublndicators {Not to be Included in the Evaluation
PILLAR IV. INTEGRITY AND TRANSPARENCY OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT SYSTEM
Indicator 13, Observer Participation in Public Bidding
Verify copies of Invitation Letters to CSOs
13.a Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as Fully 2.00 and professional associations and COA (List
" | prescribed in the IRR Compliant ’ and average number of CSOs and PAs
invited shall be noted.)
Indicator 14. Internal and External Audit of Proct t Activities
Verify copy of Order or show actual
i Creation and operation of Internal Audit Unit (IAU) that Fully 3.00 organizational chart showing IAU, auidt
" | performs specialized procurement audits Compliant ’ reports, action plans and IAU
recommendations
Above 90-
Verify COA Annual Audit Report on Acti
14.b|Audit Reports on procurement related transactions 100% 3.00 y i @ " oL . on
: on Prior Year's Audit Recommendations
compliance
Indicator 15. Capacity to Handle Pracurement Related Complaints
Verify copies of BAC resolutions on Motion
The Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints Full for Reconsiderations, Protests and
15.a|system and has the capacity to comply with procedural Com Ii";nt 3.00 Complaints; Office Orders adopting
requirements H mesures to address procurement-related
[ols] ints
Indicator 16. Anti-Corruption Programs Related to Procurement
16.a Agency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to Fully 200 Verify documentation of anti-corruption
| procurement Compliant 2 program
Average IV 2.50
GRAND TOTAL (Avarege | + Average Il + Average Ill + Average IV / 4) 4
Summary of APCPI Scores by Pillar Agency Rating
APCPI Piliars Ideal Rating | Agency Rating |
| |Legislative and Regulatory Framework 3.00 1.83 ,\\
II' | Agency Insitutional Framework and Management Capacity 3.00 2.70 Yy {"f! 1l
| p
I |Procurement Operations and Market Practices 3.00 2.33 \ ‘f’/
v
IV |Integrity and Transparency of Agency Procurement Systems 3.00 2.50
I
Total {Pillar I+Pillar l+Pillar 11+ PillarlV)/4 3.00 2.34




ANNEX B
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
CONSOLIDATED PROCUREMENT MONITORING REPORT

Periad Covered: CY 2021
Name of Agency: Manila International Airport Authority
Total No. of Mo, of Total No. Of No. of Contracts
Total Amount of To::::':::::;‘d No. of Contracts Total Amount of No. of Failed :::;]le::v:: ;;':::::: Bidders who O:;:J:::“ Contract Contracts that L::l ::;:L::::?: Awarded within
Appraved APP Activities Mt | Commcts Kusnitlesf Blddings Acquired Bid Docs | Submitted Bids | P25 FUBIBINY | i ot philgeps | AWard Posted | incumednegative | 0 @ onorders | Preseribed
Stage at PhilGEPS slippage timeframes
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5§ Column 6 Calumn 7 Column 8 Column 9 Column 10 Column 11 Column 12 Column 13 Column 14
1. Public Bidding™
1.1. Goods 1,104,036,553.72 30 29 if_037,313,115.90 1 68 64 52 30 29 0 0 9
1.2. Works 57,172,494.81 8 6 55,287,311.10 2 16 7 5 8 5 0 0 2
1.3. Consulting Services 0.00 0 0 0 0 a 0 a a 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total 1,161,209,048.53 38 35 1,092,660,427.00 3 85 71 57 38 35 0 0 11
[2- Alternative Modes
2.1.1 Shopping (52.1 a above 50K)
2.1.2 Shopping (52.1 b above 50K)
2.1.3 Other Shopping 3,148,101.37 145 145 2,858,726.96 o
2.2.1 Direct Contracting (above 50K) 3,499,592.94 9 9 3,485,715.54 g
2.2.2 Direct Contracting (50K or less) 40,860.00 1 1 40,860.00 =i
2.3.1 Repeat Order (above 50K} 17,640,947.00 2 2 16,767,800.00 2
2.3.2 Repeat Order (50K or less) 32,796.00 1 1 32,796,00 =
2.4. Limited Source Bidding
2.5.1 Negotiation {Common-Use Supplies) 1,794,199.76 3 3 1,794,199.76
2.5.2 Negotiation (Reccvﬂised Gaovernment Printers) 2,216,112.50 10 10 1,851,5}_2.00
2.5.3 Negatiation (TFB 53.1) 3,820,177.60 1 1 3,680,000.00 1 1
2.5.4 Negotiation (SVP 53.9 above 50K) 133,570,528.55 505 505 116,362,054.13 505 505
2.5.5 Other Negotiated Procurement {Others above 50K)
2.5.6 Other Negotiated Procurement (50K or less) _ AL
Sub-Total 165,763,315.72 677 677 146,873,764.39 506 517
3. Foreign Funded Procurement**
3.1. Publicly-Bid
3.2. Alternative Modes
Sub-Total 0.00 0 0 0.00
4. Others, specify:
TOTAL 1,326,972,364.25 7.1_._5 712 1,239,534,191.39

* Should Include forelgn-funded publicly-bid projects per procurement type
** All procurement using Forelgn Funds excluding National Competitive Bidding [NCB) contracts; conversion to peso will be at BSP rates at the time the bids/quotations were submitted

/ UL V. AUSTRIA

L
47.@1? P AITELLAND

Manager, Procurement Division

Chairman, Bids and Awards committee

EDDIE V. MONREAL

APR 0 0T,



Name of Agency: Manila International Airport Authority

Annex D

PROCUREMENT CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT ACTION PLAN TEMPLATE

Period: Year 2021

Sub-Indicators |Key Area for Development Proposed Actions to Address Key Areas Responsible Entity Timetable Resources Needed
P t. it iddi d limited biddi Divisi d-
1.b i ag? b tioirig it e Biddlng eiid M et Rourde. UIding, Planning and proper implementatation of the time table of the APP BAC/Procurernent Division/En 3 months None
contracts in terms of volume of total procurement user
2b Percentage of negotiated contracts in terms of amount of total  fReduce the percentage of negotiated contracts in terms of total BAC/Procurement Division/End- s Nohé
: procurement pracurement, user
P t int f int t
2d ercentage of repeat order contracts in terms of amount of total {Reduce the percentage of repeat order contracts in terms of total Procurement Division/End-user & montie None
procurement procurement.
3.a Average number of entities who acquired bidding documents Invite more suppliers/bidders to participate in the procurement process BAC Secretariat/End-user Every Bidding None
. £y i . — . : ¢ Division/End-
ab Aversge auirnlier of bidders who submitted bids C!anfy all the bn?dlng reqmren:rents &.technlcal speciﬁcatlons.durlng Pre BAC/Procurement Division/En Every Bidding Nene
bid Conference, issuance/Posting of bid supplement in the Philgeps user
Clarify all ti i i i ficati i - ivisi d-
4 AvERSE EmtEr B bl ddats st assad ol bt stage Aarlfv all the bud.dlng reqmren.aents &.technlcal spec! u:atlons. during Pre |BAC/Procurement Division/En Every Bidding o
bid Conference, issuance/Posting of bid supplement in the Philgeps user
Existil ificati for GPPB-i i - i C/Pro t Divisi -
5ec Existing Green Specifications for B-identified non-CSE items Adopt Green Specification for GPPB-identified non-CSE items IBAC/Procurement Division/End 3 months None
are adopted user
Percentage of total number ¢_3f contracts signed against‘u‘:tal Increase thetotal ‘number of contracts sigr.md agair;st total numt.wer of BAC/Procurement Division/End-
8.h number of procurement projects done through competitive procurement projects done thru competitive bidding by evaluating the i 3 months None
bidding existing items
P f tract: ded withi ibed i
9.a Er_(entage ohsnifitacts awardeuwitnin pressribed peiig of Early process for the contracts awarded within prescribed period. BAC/Procurement Division 3 months None
action to procure goods
t f t ded withi ibed periad of
9.b Rercentage el contractyawardes. wihinprescribed pevind o Early process for the contracts awarded within prescribed period. BAC/Procurement Division 3 months None

action to procure infrastructure projects




